
From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>  
Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 5:29 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org> 
Subject: VTA Correspondence: Week Ending August 29, 2025 

 

VTA Board of Directors: 

  

We are forwarding to you the following correspondence:  

 

 

 

 

Thank you, 

  

Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
  

 

  

 

From Topic 

Planning Commission Supplemental Information for the August 28, 2025 
Meeting (Updates 2-7) 

Capitol Corridor Partners United for Rail Safety Kick-Off 



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Planning Commission
Planning Commission
[EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (2): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting 
Monday, August 25, 2025 7:26:47 PM
image001.png
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CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Good evening,

The following supplemental information has been added to the August 28, 2025 agenda:

Item No. 7: Public hearing to consider an appeal of the June 26, 2025 decision by 
the Department of Planning and Development to deem incomplete a concurrent 
land use application for the Gavello Glen housing development project, 
consisting of a Major Subdivision and Grading Approval for 173 housing units (135 
single-family homes and 38 duet homes) and related amenities on three existing 
parcels totaling approximately 49.7 acres. Applicant/Appellant Representative: 
Paul Latala, The Latala Group. Property Owners: Gail A. Gavello Trustee, et al.; 
Northern Trust Company Trustee, et al. Property Address/Location: 20200 and 
20202 Harry Road, San José (Assessor’s Parcel Nos. 701-32-008, 701-32-009, and 
701-32-014). Zoning: A-20Ac and A-20Ac-sr. Supervisorial District: Five. File No.:
PLN25-026-SB330-APL1.

Public Comment Supplemental Information
Correspondence from Applicant-Appellant Supplemental Information

Item No. 6: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development 
relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural 
Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.

Public Comment 2 (165 Pattern Comments) Supplemental Information

Item 7: Receive correspondence.

Expanding permitting exemptions for agricultural buildings on small market 
farms Supplemental Information

The agenda and related materials, including the above supplemental information, may
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be viewed at:

https://sccgov.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=16774

Members of the public may access the virtual meeting through the following link:

https://sccgov-org.zoom.us/j/81908788900 (recommended) or by smart phone at 
(669) 219-2599, Meeting ID 8190 878 8900# (participant ID not required)

 



















From:
To:

Capitol Corridor VTA 
Board Secretary

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Partners United for Rail Safety Kick-Off - RSVP Extended!
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 9:20:22 AM

You don't often get email from capitolcorridor@public.govdelivery.com. Learn why this is important
CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Rail Safety Updated

August 26, 2025

Join us next week as we kick off California Rail Safety Month with a day focused
on rail safety, education, and partnership!



REGISTER HERE

Date: Wednesday, September 3, 2025

Location: Davis Station, 840 Second Street, Davis, CA, 95616

Agenda: 

9:30AM – 9:45AM: Press Conference at Davis Station

11:10AM – 11:56AM: Travel from Davis to Martinez on Train 537

1:04PM – 1:53PM: Travel from Martinez to Davis on Train 532 

RSVP by Friday, August 29, 2025

Did a friend send you this newsletter? Stay up to date with everything Capitol Corridor!

SIGN UP TODAY

YOUR TRAIN. YOUR WAY.
CapitolCorridor.org

Manage Preferences / Unsubscribe |  Help  |  Privacy Policy
This email has been sent on behalf of the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority by GovDelivery.

©1999-2015 Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority. All rights reserved.

STAY CONNECTED:

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Preferences / Unsubscribe  |  Help  |  Privacy Policy

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
[EXTERNAL] UPDATE: Supplemental Information (2): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting 
Tuesday, August 26, 2025 2:33:08 PM
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CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Good afternoon,

              Please note the corrected Item Nos. for the attached supplemental information added
to the August 28, 2025 agenda listed below in red:

Warm Regards,
Cynthia M. Murray
Board Clerk II
Clerk of the Board | Board of Supervisors

NOTICE:
This email message and/or its attachments may contain information that is confidential or restricted.  It is intended only for 
the individuals named as recipients in the message.  If you are NOT an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, 
delivering, distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the message or content to others and must delete the message from 
your computer.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by return email.

From: Planning Commission 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 7:27 PM
To: Planning Commission 
Subject: Supplemental Information (2): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting

Good evening,

The following supplemental information has been added to the August 28, 2025 agenda:

Item No. 6: Public hearing to consider an appeal of the June 26, 2025 decision by 
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
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mailto:Planning.Commission@pln.sccgov.org
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20202 Harry Road, San José (Assessor’s Parcel Nos. 701-32-008, 701-32-009, 
and 701-32-014). Zoning: A-20Ac and A-20Ac-sr. Supervisorial District: Five. File 
No.: PLN25-026-SB330-APL1.

Public Comment Supplemental Information
Correspondence from Applicant-Appellant Supplemental Information

Item No. 7: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development 
relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural 
Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.

Public Comment 2 (165 Pattern Comments) Supplemental Information

Item No. 15: Receive correspondence.

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

Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions.

Regards,

Peggy Doyle
Deputy Clerk
Clerk of the Board
Santa Clara County
East Wing, 10th Floor
70 West Hedding Street
San Jose, CA 95110

NOTICE:  This email and attachments, if any (collectively “email”), may contain information that is confidential or

https://sccgov.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_LegiFile.aspx?Frame=&MeetingID=16774&MediaPosition=&ID=125721&CssClass=
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https://sccgov.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_LegiFile.aspx?Frame=&MeetingID=16774&MediaPosition=&ID=125676&CssClass=
https://sccgov.iqm2.com/Citizens/FileOpen.aspx?Type=4&ID=261502&MeetingID=16774
https://sccgov.iqm2.com/Citizens/FileOpen.aspx?Type=4&ID=261502&MeetingID=16774
https://sccgov.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=16774
https://sccgov-org.zoom.us/j/81908788900


restricted.  This email is intended only for the individual(s) named as recipients in the message.  If you are NOT
an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing, printing, copying, or otherwise
disclosing the contents of the email to others, and you must immediately delete the email from your computer.  If
you received this message in error, please immediately notify me by return email. 
 

 



From:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Planning Commission
[EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (3): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting 
Tuesday, August 26, 2025 7:48:48 PM
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

Public Comment No. 2 (231 Pattern Comments) Supplemental Information

Item No. 7: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development 
relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural 
Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.

Public Comment No. 3 Supplemental Information

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
[EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (4): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting 
Wednesday, August 27, 2025 2:59:02 PM
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

Public Comment No. 3 (117 Pattern Comments) Supplemental Information

Item No. 7: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development 
relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural 
Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.

Public Comment No. 4 (297 Pattern Comments) Supplemental Information 
Public Comment No. 5 Supplemental Information

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
[EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (5): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting 
Wednesday, August 27, 2025 3:20:52 PM
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

Correspondence from Applicant-Appellant No. 2 Supplemental
Information

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
[EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (6): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting 
Thursday, August 28, 2025 1:35:21 PM
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

Public Comment No. 4 (46 Pattern Comments) Supplemental Information 
Public Comment No. 5 Supplemental Information
Public Comment No. 6 Green Foothills Supplemental Information

Item No. 7: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development 
relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural 
Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.

Public Comment No. 6 (43 Pattern Comments) Supplemental Information

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
[EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (7): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting 
Thursday, August 28, 2025 4:14:53 PM
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

Public Comment No. 7 (6 Pattern Comments) Supplemental Information 
Staff Presentation Supplemental Information

Item No. 7: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development 
relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural 
Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.

Public Comment No. 7 Hindu American Foundation Supplemental Information 
Public Comment No. 8 (20 Pattern Comments) Supplemental Information Staff 
Presentation Supplemental Information

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
Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 5:58 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org> 
Subject: VTA Information: Ridership for July 2025 

 

VTA Board of Directors: 

  

Attached is a memorandum from Nauni Singh, Chief Operating Officer, regarding VTA 
ridership for July 2025.  

  

If you have any questions, please reply to this e-mail. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Office of the Board Secretary 

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 

3331 North First Street, Building B 

San Jose, CA 95134-1927 

Phone 408-321-5680 

  

 

  

 



 
 

   
 

Date: August 29, 2025 
Current Meeting: NA 
Board Meeting: September 4, 2025 

  
BOARD MEMORANDUM    
 
TO: Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
 Board of Directors 
  
THROUGH:  Carolyn M Gonot, General Manager/CEO  

FROM:  Naunihal (Nauni) Singh, Chief Operating Officer 

SUBJECT:  VTA Ridership – July 2025 

 

Policy-Related Action: NA Government Code Section 84308 Applies: No 

 
INFORMATION ITEM 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
To present the bus and light rail ridership performance of the Santa Clara Valley Transportation 
Authority. 

 
STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS:  
The report is an information item only. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This report is routinely produced after each month. This report is for the month of July 2025. 
 
CLIMATE IMPACT: 
The report is an information item and will have no impact on climate change. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
July 2025 total monthly system ridership was 2,314,492, an increase of nearly 1.0% compared to 
July 2024. The total monthly bus ridership was 1,892,423, an increase of 0.4% compared to July 
2024. The total monthly light rail ridership was 422,069, an increase of 3.1% compared to July 
2024. The average weekday system ridership for July 2025 increased by 1.3%. The Calendar 
year-to-date (January 2025 through July 2025) system ridership (bus and light rail) was 
14,538,728, a decrease of 9.4% compared to same period last year. March 2025 had service 
disruptions for majority of the month causing overall decrease in the year-to-date totals. 
During July, light rail service was impacted by Rail Rehabilitation work in the area surrounding 
the intersection of Capitol/Mckee. Bus bridges were in place to supplement service. 
 
Levi’s Events: There was a CONCACAF Gold Cup soccer game and The Weeknd performed 
twice at Levi’s Stadium in July 2025. The average ridership from the three events recorded about 
12,825 riders. 
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The system ridership (Bus and light rail) in millions for 2021-2025 (rolling 12 months) is 
presented in the chart below: 
 

 
Note: August 2020 onwards had impacts from COVID-19. March 2025 had decreased ridership due to ATU 
service disruption. 
 

  Monthly Calendar Year-to-Date 

VTA  
Ridership 

Current  
(Jul 2025) 

Prior  
(Jul 2024) 

Percent 
Change 

Current 
(Jan'25-Jul'25) 

Prior year 
(Jan'24-Jul'24) 

Percent 
Change 

          
Bus 1,892,423  1,884,510  0.4% 12,242,186  13,282,628  -7.8% 

  Average Weekday 69,389  68,988  0.6% 73,017  72,232  1.1% 
  Average Saturday  44,297  44,714  -0.9% 44,042  42,057  4.7% 

  Average Sunday / Holiday  37,736  37,584  0.4% 37,153  35,941  3.4% 
          

Light Rail 422,069  409,458  3.1% 2,296,542  2,762,389  -16.9% 
  Average Weekday 15,940  15,212  4.8% 13,695  14,627  -6.4% 
  Average Saturday 8,286  8,727  -5.1% 7,820  9,104  -14.1% 

  Average Sunday / Holiday 7,649  7,979  -4.1% 7,200  8,945  -19.5% 
          

System 2,314,492  2,293,968  0.9% 14,538,728  16,045,017  -9.4% 
  Average Weekday  85,329  84,200  1.3% 86,712  86,859  -0.2% 
  Average Saturday 52,583  53,441  -1.6% 51,862  51,161  1.4% 

  Average Sunday / Holiday 45,385  45,563  -0.4% 44,353  44,886  -1.2% 

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul
2020-2021 0.9 0.9 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0
2021-2022 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.7 1.6 1.8 1.7 1.7
2022-2023 1.9 2.0 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.8 2.0 2.0 2.2 2.0 2.0
2023-2024 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.2 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.2 2.3
2024-2025 2.5 2.5 2.8 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.2 0.9 2.2 2.4 2.2 2.3
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From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 6:33 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>; VTA Advisory Committee 
Members <VTAAdvisoryCommitteeMembers@vta.org> 
Subject: VTA Information: Great Mall TOD - Access Study Phase II 

 

Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members: 

 

Please see the information below and attached from Angel Madero, Community Outreach 
and Public Engagement. 

 

Office of the Board Secretary 

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 

3331 North First Street, Building B 

San Jose, CA 95134-1927 

Phone 408-321-5680 

 

 

 

----------------------------------------------------- 

VTA is initiating the second phase of the Great Mall Station Access Study to analyze multi-
modal access and circulation to and from the station and the development area. Please 
provide your input by attending one of the following pop-up events and taking the online 
survey (vta.org/greatmall.survey): 

1. Milpitas Farmer's Market 

a. Sunday, September 7 

http://vta.org/greatmall.survey
http://vta.org/greatmall.survey


b. 8 a.m. – 1 p.m. 

2. Great Mall Light Rail Station 

a. Saturday, September 20 

b. 12 p.m. – 3 p.m. 

The survey will remain open until September 30, 2025. We look forward to your 
participation! 

 

 



Great Mall Station Access Study: Follow-Up Survey

VTA recently conducted a survey to learn how 
people access the Great Mall Light Rail Station. 
We want to share what we learned and get 
your input on our proposed station access 
recommendations.

Your input will help inform access 
recommendations in your neighborhood!
For more information, visit vta.org/greatmalldevelopment, or contact 
VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575 / TTY (408) 321-2330 
community.outreach@vta.org.

vta.org/GreatMall.survey

The survey closes on September 30, 2025

Scan QR code

COMPLETE 
THE SURVEY 
FOR A CHANCE
TO WIN A $30 
GIFT CARD!



Estudio de acceso a la estación Great Mall: 
encuesta de seguimiento

Nghiên Cứu Khả Năng Kết Nối Giao Thông Ở 
Nhà Ga Great Mall: Khảo Sát Theo Dõ

Great Mall 站交通研究：跟蹤調查

VTA recientemente realizó una encuesta para conocer cómo 
las personas acceden a la estación de tren ligero Great Mall. 
Queremos compartir lo que aprendimos y obtener su opinión 

sobre nuestras recomendaciones propuestas de acceso a la estación.

¡Su aporte ayudará a informar las recomendaciones
de acceso en su vecindario!

Gần đây, VTA đã tiến hành một cuộc khảo sát để tìm hiểu về khả năng 
kết nối giao thông của người dân đến Nhà Ga Đường Sắt Thành Phố 

Great Mall. Chúng tôi muốn chia sẻ những thông tin mình nhận được và 
mong quý vị chia sẻ ý kiến về các đề xuất cải thiện khả năng kết nối giao 

thông với nhà ga.
Ý kiến của quý vị sẽ giúp chúng tôi có thêm cơ sở để đưa ra các đề xuất 

cải thiện khả năng kết nối giao thông trong khu phố của quý vị!

VTA最近進行了一項調查，以瞭解人們如何前往
Great Mall輕軌站。我們希望分享調查結果

並徵求您對我們提出的車站交通建議給出意見。
您的意見將有助於制定您所在社區的通行建議！

La encuesta cierra el 30 de Septiembre, 2025.
¡Responda a la encuesta para la oportunidad de

GANAR una tarjeta de regalo $30!

Cuộc khảo sát kết thúc vàongày 30 tháng 9, 2025.
Hoàn thành cuộc khảo sát để có cơ hội TRÚNG

Thẻ Quà Tặng Amazon trị giá $30!

調查截止日期為 9 月 30 日, 2025.
完成調查有機會贏取價值 $30的亞馬遜禮品卡!

Para obtener más información, visite vta.org/greatmalldevelopment o 
comuníquese con VTA Community Outreach llamando al (408) 321-7575 / 

TTY (408) 321-2330 | community.outreach@vta.org.

Để biết thêm thông tin, hãy truy cập vta.org/greatmalldevelopment hoặc liên 
lạc với Ban Tiếp Cận Cộng Đồng (Community Outreach) của VTA theo số
(408) 321-7575 / TTY (408) 321-2330 | community.outreach@vta.org.

如需瞭解更多資訊，請訪問 vta.org/greatmalldevelopment 或致電
(408) 321-7575 / TTY (408) 321-2330 | community.outreach@vta.org

聯繫 VTA 社區外聯部。

vta.org/GreatMall.survey

Scan QR code



From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 5:09 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>; VTA Advisory Committee 
Members <VTAAdvisoryCommitteeMembers@vta.org> 
Subject: VTA Information: Community Open House and Station Access Study - Hostetter 
Station TOD 

 

Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members: 

 

Please see the information below and attached from Anthony Lopez, Public 
Communications Specialist. 

 

Office of the Board Secretary 

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 

3331 North First Street, Building B 

San Jose, CA 95134-1927 

Phone 408-321-5680 

 

 

 

------------------------------------------------------------ 

Let me know if you would like more information: 

• Community Open House – Hostetter Station TOD  

VTA invites you to a community open house for an update on the Transit-Oriented 
Development (TOD) at the Hostetter Station Park & Ride lot.   



Meeting Details: 
September 13, 2025   
10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.  
Cherrywood Elementary School, Multi-Purpose Room 2550 Greengate Drive, San José, CA 
95132  

VTA has partnered with the Santa Clara County Housing Authority to build affordable 
housing at the site. This meeting will provide an opportunity to engage directly with VTA, 
meet the selected developer and their architect, and provide input on proposed transit 
improvements in the area.   

We want to hear from you to help shape this development and improve the station area.  

Drop in any time between 10:00 a.m. and 11:30 a.m. This is a family-friendly event with 
activities for children! A light breakfast will be served.  

Transit: VTA Orange Line Light Rail or a short walk from Bus Route 70  

Please register in advance to receive email reminders and project updates. You can register 
at Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com.  

Vietnamese, Chinese, and Spanish interpreters will be provided at the meeting. For other 
language services or accommodations, please contact VTA Community Outreach at (408) 
321-7575, TTY (408) 321-2330, or email community.outreach@vta.org by 9/8/2025.   

For more information, visit vta.org/hostetterdevelopment.  

• Hostetter Station Access Study  

VTA is studying how people access Hostetter Station. We want to share what we learned 
and get your input on draft station access recommendations.  

Recommended improvements include bicycle connectivity, pedestrian access, wayfinding 
signage, passenger amenities, traffic calming measures, and other safety enhancements.  

Take our online survey! Visit vta.org/Hostetter.Survey to share your thoughts on the 
recommended improvements.   

Complete the survey for a chance to win a $30 Visa Gift Card.   

 

 

 

http://hostetter-tod-sept13.eventbrite.com/
mailto:community.outreach@vta.org
https://www.vta.org/projects/hostetter-station-transit-oriented-development
https://www.vta.org/Hostetter.survey


Community Open House 
Hostetter Station Transit-Oriented 
Development

Junta Comunitaria de puertas abiertas 
Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Público  
de Hostetter Station

Saturday, September 13, 2025 
10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.

13 de septiembre, 2025 
10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.

Cherrywood Elementary School 
Multi-Purpose Room
2550 Greengate Drive, San José, CA 95132

Escuela Primaria Cherrywood 
Multi-Purpose Room
2550 Greengate Drive, San José, CA 95132

Please register in advance to receive 
email reminders and project updates. 
You can register at  
Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com.

No olvide inscribirse con anticipación 
para recibir recordatorios y 
actualizaciones del proyecto vía correo 
electrónico. Puede inscribirse en 
Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com.

Hostetter Station  
Access Study

Estudio de acceso a la 
Estación Hostetter

Take our online survey! 

Scan the QR code or visit 
vta.org/Hostetter.Survey to share 
your thoughts on the recommended 
improvements. 

Complete the survey for a chance to 
win a $30 Visa Gift Card. 

¡Complete hoy mismo nuestra 
encuesta en línea!

Escanee el código QR o visite  
vta.org/Hostetter.Survey y 
cuéntenos lo que piensa sobre 
estas mejoras recomendadas.

Rellene la encuesta para poder 
ganar una tarjeta regalo Visa por 
valor de $30.

Hostetter

Hostetter

Register Here

Regístrese Aquí

Survey

Encuesta

The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) 
invites you to a community open house for an update 
on the Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) at the 
Hostetter Station Park & Ride lot.

La Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) 
le invita a una junta comunitaria de puertas abiertas 
en la que se ofrecerá una actualización del Desarrollo 
Orientado al Transporte Público o TOD, por sus siglas en 
inglés, en el estacionamiento de la estación de Hostetter.

For more information, visit vta.org/hostetterdevelopment.

Para más información, visite vta.org/hostetterdevelopment.

http://Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com
http://Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com
http://vta.org/Hostetter.Survey
http://vta.org/Hostetter.Survey
http://vta.org/hostetterdevelopment
http://vta.org/hostetterdevelopment


Ngày Hội Tiếp Đón Cộng Đồng 
Dự Án Phát Triển Định Hướng Giao Thông 
Công Cộng Tại Nhà Ga Hostetter

社區開放日 
Hostetter 站公交導向型開發專案

Ngày 13 tháng 09 năm 2025 
10:00 SA - 11:30 SA	

2025年9月13日 
10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.

Trường Tiểu Học Cherrywood 
Phòng Đa Năng
2550 Greengate Drive, San José, CA 95132

Cherrywood 小學，多功能廳 
2550 Greengate Drive, San José, CA 95132

Xin vui lòng đăng ký trước để nhận 
email nhắc nhở và thông tin cập nhật 
về dự án. Quý vị có thể đăng ký tại 
Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com.

請提前登記，以便接收電子郵件提醒和專
案更新資訊。你可以在 
Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com
上登記。

Nghiên Cứu Hiện Trạng Kết 
Nối Với Nhà Ga Hostetter

Hostetter  
車站交通研究

Hãy tham gia khảo sát trực 
tuyến của chúng tôi!

Xin hãy quét mã QR hoặc truy cập 
trang vta.org/Hostetter.Survey để 
chia sẻ ý kiến của quý vị về các đề 
xuất cải thiện. 

Hãy hoàn thành khảo sát để có cơ 
hội nhận Thẻ Quà Tặng Visa Trị 
Giá $30. 

參與我們的線上調查！

掃描二維碼或訪問 vta.org/
Hostetter.Survey分享您對建議改
進措施的看法。 

完成調查，即有機會贏取價值 $30 
的Visa禮品卡。 

Hostetter

Hostetter

Đăng Ký Tại Đây

請在此登記

Khảo sát

民意调查

Cơ Quan Quản Lý Giao Thông Santa Clara Valley 
(VTA) kính mời quý vị đến tham gia ngày hội tiếp đón 
cộng đồng, một buổi tọa đàm chia sẻ thông tin cập 
nhật về Dự Án Phát Triển Định Hướng Giao Thông 
Công Cộng (TOD) tại Bãi Đậu Xe Trung Chuyển của 
Nhà Ga Hostetter. 

聖達卡拉穀交通局（VTA）誠邀您參加社區開放日活動，
瞭解Hostetter車站停車場的公交導向開發專案（TOD）
最新進展。   

Để biết thêm thông tin, xin mời truy cập  
vta.org/hostetterdevelopment.

欲瞭解更多資訊，請訪問vta.org/hostetterdevelopment.

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
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The boardings per total hour and boardings per revenue hour for bus and rail for July 2025 are 
shown in the table below: 
 

 

Boardings per 
Total hour1 

Boardings per 
Revenue hour2 

July 
 2025 

July 
 2024 

Percent 
Change 

July 
 2025 

July 
 2024 

Percent 
Change 

Bus 14.5 15.0     -2.9% 15.5 15.9     -2.6% 
Light Rail 29.2 30.1     -3.0% 31.4 32.4     -3.1% 

 
Total hours – Includes revenue hours and deadhead hours (hours that a vehicle travels when out of revenue service). 2 Revenue 
hours - Scheduled hours of service available to passengers for transport on the routes. Includes recovery/layover time. 
 



From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 5:03 PM 
To: Bd.Sec <Bd.Sec@vta.org> 
Subject: Board PC Fw: [EXTERNAL] US-101/Zanker Road Interchange Project – 9/4 BOD 
Agenda item 7.6 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jordan Moldow  
Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 1:58:27 PM 
To: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] US-101/Zanker Road Interchange Project – 9/4 BOD Agenda item 7.6 

CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe! 

Please include the attached PDF for public comments on item 7.6. 
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lic 
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men

t

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:jmoldow@alum.mit.edu
mailto:Board.Secretary@vta.org


From: Jordan Moldow
Subject: US-101/Zanker Road Interchange Project – 9/4 BOD Agenda item 7.6

Honorable Board members,

In your packet for this item, Attachments B and C have maps of proposed bicycle and pedestrian 
improvements. These maps do not tell the full story, as they lump all bicycle infrastructure into one 
category. The below images have been annotated to show what I see when I research the details of the 
project. Color key:

• Green – Existing Class IV separated bikeway, outside of the project area.
• Yellow – Project-proposed separated bikeway, using minimum-width dimensions of 5 or 6 feet.
• Orange – The same as yellow, indicating a segment that has 3+ through lanes in each direction.
• Red – Existing Class II constrained (un-buffered) bike lane, project-proposed constrained bike 

lane, or missing bike lane on a street that requires a separated bikeway in order to be an All 
Ages and Abilities (AA&A) bikeway.

• Black – The same as red, indicating a segment with a project-proposed widening to add 
additional lanes for cars, without creating the separated bikeways required to keep users safe.

(bigger versions on following pages)
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As you can see, none of the bikeways in this project are best-in-class, AA&A bikeways. In many cases, 
VTA wishes to acquire additional Right-of-Way for the purpose of adding more than twenty feet of 
additional car lane width, while still providing minimum-width bikeways, sometimes without any 
protection. This is unacceptable. It also casts additional doubt on the unapproved Draft EIR, which 
makes the already-dubious claims that this project will reduce vehicle miles traveled.

For this project to meet VTA’s values, goals, and climate targets, this project must be fundamentally 
changed, before entering final design:

• All bikeways and intersections should be All Ages and Abilities (AA&A) facilities.
• Increase the widths of all bikeways to their maximum desirable widths, according to NACTO 

standards.
• Install Class IV protected bikeways (using quick-build materials if necessary) on every major 

street segment that the project will be working on.
• In particular, part of the justification for this project is enabling safer bike travel under US-101, 

on N 1st St. This should be a commitment that this project delivers, not a potential future 
benefit.

• Use four through lanes for cars, not six. Extra width should only be added if it is for the purpose
of adding transit-only right-of-way.

Thank you for your consideration.

Jordan Moldow (speaking on his own behalf)
Chair of the San Jose Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (for identification purposes only)
San Jose, CA 95112
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US 101/Zanker Road/Skyport
Drive/Fourth Street Improvement 

Project

VTA Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee
March 13, 2024
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Project Location
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Project Purpose and Need

• Enhance transportation network in the Project area to accommodate planned
growth as anticipated under the adopted Envision San José 2040 General
Plan.

• Improve pedestrian and bicycle facilities in the Project area.
• Improve safety and traffic operations at the on- and off-ramps and mainline of

US 101 within the Project limits.
• Improve access to/from the San José Mineta International Airport (SJIA).

3
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Project Deficiencies
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Active Transportation Needs – Current Facilities

• Project area identified as Across Barrier Connections (ABC) deficiency in the
2008 Countywide Bicycle Plan; Tenth Street and North First Street are the
only routes that bicyclists and pedestrians can use to cross US 101. Between
these two streets (a distance of 1.25 miles), there are no other crossing of US
101.

• Sidewalks are lacking on segments of Skyport Drive,Technology Place, Old
Bayshore Highway, Zanker Road, Fourth Street, and Brokaw Road.

5
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WIDEN BERING 
DRIVE

CONSTRUCT NB US 
101/BERING DRIVE ON-
AND OFF_RAMPS

WIDEN BROKAW ROAD 
TO ADD LEFT TURN 
LANES

REMOVE NB US 
101/BROKAW ROAD 
OFF-RAMP

REMOVE NB US 
101/N FIRST 
STREET ON-RAMP`

REMOVE NB US 101/OLD 
BAYSHORE HIGHWAY ON-
AND OFF-RAMPS

MODIFY  SB US 
101/TECHNOLOGY PLACE 
ON-RAMP AND CONVERT 
TECHNOLOGY PLACE TO 
ONE-WAY STREET

RELOCATE  SB US 
101/N 4TH STREET 
ON-RAMP

WIDEN SKYPORT DRIVE 
AND EXTEND TO N 4TH 
STREET

WIDEN AND RAISE 
ZANKER ROAD WITH 
RETAINING WALLS ON 
BOTH SIDES

CONSTRUCT ZANKER 
ROAD OVERCROSSING

REALIGN AND RAISE OLD BAYSHORE 
HIGHWAY WITH RETAINING WALLS 
ON BOTH SIDES

CONSTRUCT NB US 101/ZANKER 
ROAD ON-RAMP WITH RETAINING 
WALLS ON BOTH SIDES

PRELIMINARY

WIDEN AND RAISE 
N 4TH STREET 
WITH RETAINING 
WALLS ON BOTH 
SIDES

Proposed Project
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Proposed Project – Bicycle and Pedestrian
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Proposed Project – Bicycle and Pedestrian
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Bering Drive

9
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Class II 
Bike Lane

Class II 
Bike Lane
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Class II 
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Bike Lane
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Zanker Road – Fourth Street
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Old Bayshore Highway
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Technology Place
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Skyport Drive
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Zanker Road at Bering Drive
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Fourth Street at Archer Street
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Costs and Funding Summary
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US 101/Zanker Road/Skyport Drive/Fourth Street Improvement Project
Costs and Funding Summary

Total Project Costs = $350.3 million

Current funding (Measure B) = $18.5 million

Current funding (San Jose) = $4.1 million

Total current funding = $22.6 million

Current funding shortfall = $327.7 million
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Project Schedule
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Questions and Discussion
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